
Crowne Plaza Edinburgh - Royal Terrace 
18 Royal Terrace
Edinburgh  United Kingdom  EH7 5AQ

From: Nicole Male
To: Robert Allan
Subject: FW: Your Reservation Confirmation # 29487711 at Crowne Plaza Hotels & Resorts.
Date: 15 June 2022 11:30:00

Hi Rob, I’m not sure if I sent you this when I booked it, so sending it now to be sure.
 
Nikki
 

From: Crowne Plaza Hotels & Resorts <CrownePlaza@tx.ihg.com> 
Sent: 07 June 2022 11:49
To: Nicole Male <nikki@mbrail.org>
Subject: Your Reservation Confirmation # 29487711 at Crowne Plaza Hotels & Resorts.
 

Error! Filename not specified.

Thank you for booking with Crowne Plaza Hotels & Resorts. View with Images

BRAND EXPERIENCE |  MAKE A RESERVATION |  IHG ONE REWARDS |  NEED HELP?

 

Hotel Front Desk: 441315573222 
Calls cost 13p per minute plus your phone company’s
access charge. Calls from mobiles will be higher. 
Email: reception@royalterracehotel.co.uk

Guest Name: Robert Allan

Check In:      Check Out: 
27 Jun 2022  — 01 Jul 2022  
3:00 PM      12:00 PM  

Rooms: Adults:
1   1

Modify Reservation

 

Customer Care

 

Property Overview

 

Download the IHG App

 

Ground Transportation

 

Cancel Reservation

 

Your confirmation number is: 29487711. Select your preferences before
your stay.

 

1 Double Standard
Rate Type: Stay Longer Pay Less
Number of Rooms: 1

Room Rate Per Night:
Mon 27 Jun 2022 - Tue 28 Jun 2022 £144.50 (GBP)
Tue 28 Jun 2022 - Wed 29 Jun 2022 £153.05 (GBP)
Wed 29 Jun 2022 - Fri 01 Jul 2022 £144.50 (GBP)

https://click.tx.ihg.com/?qs=6691b104c225a7638ca8a978f3d1ef8cd161cd8f608784b6fb6d142529ceed4997fa546a9a479d59523621abba1ed48a0c87067d1fab55f19a1d910c145d5112
mailto:nikki@mbrail.org
mailto:robert.allan@mbrail.org
https://click.tx.ihg.com/?qs=6691b104c225a7634d01e26ffc8637dbe046edb887fee4908867e441348a2dca6a6b99e81fa77829e82edab4b797bc73bcb09707a4fd60f0a73962248082e06b
https://view.tx.ihg.com/?qs=f5e29e391cf5032a679e26f6be0c634246e98dafedf07e323ad4f02d9a964dbd4a948f1a0f7a00a79f00a69bd70fff7d1d7c31b3d614ffa520c3b96847547906f1cb10c92aa4ddd2ae99bd981cb636b1
https://click.tx.ihg.com/?qs=6691b104c225a76345821e1e1b8b92f77ee9fc3b2dbdfad6edee41c12aa74cd66c9cf04246002114eae11d900a8578829a1a0b9809099c1879b8d5d14d43261b
https://click.tx.ihg.com/?qs=6691b104c225a76341b21ffed4b1bc83ed9fac54202f53c8ea7e01fa7ae4e0041e71cce50d3fa98b9b79e8f7109977c4b896fdb40b6fb8ac286d4b67ed88e026
https://click.tx.ihg.com/?qs=6691b104c225a76345821e1e1b8b92f77ee9fc3b2dbdfad6edee41c12aa74cd66c9cf04246002114eae11d900a8578829a1a0b9809099c1879b8d5d14d43261b
https://click.tx.ihg.com/?qs=6691b104c225a763ecb9a58de5b1d4e21418de04be12e406118cff5601bfb509958b445579a6d88facc906345fa3b74e172e789218f98cb2d7b4352587863693
https://click.tx.ihg.com/?qs=6691b104c225a763934b9dfb833adea6a96cc386169b1b6b9b3889c36914c3816e1f4a1a6bc2e3d5dc53530f2912424cbf717897c759cd5e1615cba35fe8294d
https://click.tx.ihg.com/?qs=6691b104c225a7634bb6ef45f37dd2746e44bc595b36fed843a515a495dbd10f01ae7da017d164915610e2a18ad045643df56fd555bb1ba67d1debc373d2fe7a
https://click.tx.ihg.com/?qs=6691b104c225a763934b9dfb833adea6a96cc386169b1b6b9b3889c36914c3816e1f4a1a6bc2e3d5dc53530f2912424cbf717897c759cd5e1615cba35fe8294d
https://click.tx.ihg.com/?qs=6691b104c225a763b0074510a3b8b4693ee8d8b7ce8e6c9f6f5965006818cc69c7537a03a500092187c5a38dcee5160cc8b750721d40b8f0ba2f5a062e865dbc
https://click.tx.ihg.com/?qs=6691b104c225a7630ed51094884578cfc50e649324dbdaa9e7531b6bed21a4ef0956ef56fb39b99d50ebc621d57b4943e871784e5f6c4bef737361bc1374bdd4
https://click.tx.ihg.com/?qs=6691b104c225a7639fe0afa85fec89282b305ac07fbe830d55a8881e166ba69ca8745c5ffc1c0bfb163aca238d87f50d7227aa140ecfadf4b888fb0df8f572a4
https://click.tx.ihg.com/?qs=6691b104c225a76354d25691095351072789bdc8b462398ce3c25123c974e5614e40a747cd322d767e0efb07198594814c1f4453eeef4765fe6e6f80bfd6cd24
https://www.ihg.com/crowneplaza/hotels/us/en/stay-mgmt/stay-preferences/29487711/Allan?cm_mmc=EMAIL-_-CP-_--_-EN-_-RES-_-Reservation_-_-STAYPREF-_-48596_CP
https://click.tx.ihg.com/?qs=6691b104c225a763fb3ca5ce533e5fb9b95e2ab775b7dcd32f3acdc1bee7642ff9a604bb81ac81dadca4844489a661282a8fd75eaa5cfd067866bc0ffe5edad0


View More Reservation Details

Estimated Total Price: £586.55 (GBP)
 

 

 
Cancellation Policy: Canceling your
reservation or failing to arrive will result in
forfeiture of your deposit. Taxes may apply.
Failing to call or show before check-out time
after the first night of a reservation will result
in cancellation of the remainder of your
reservation.

Rate Description: Take advantage of special
savings the longer you stay. Includes
breakfast for one or two residents sharing a
room. Minimum number of nights applies. A
non refundable 1 night deposit is required at
time of booking. Your credit card is charged
between the time of booking and day of
arrival.

Hotel Information:
Don’t forget to take a look at the latest Travel Advisories
before embarking on your trip.

For your health and safety and in-line with current legislation
and best practices, some services could be modified or
reduced (e.g. reduction in restaurant or bar service,
alternative guest room furnishings and/or amenities during
your stay).

Early Departure Fee: £75.00 (GBP)

Pet Policy: We are pleased to welcome Guide Dogs and
pets by prior arrangement. For health and safety of all our
guests and dogs, we require guests to read and sign our pet
policy as well as terms and conditions prior to arrival.

* Additional taxes and charges may apply. Other hotel-
specific service charges may also apply.

Discover your new benefits

Estimated Earnings: 
7386 IHG REWARDS POINTS

Things to do
Make the most of your stay, check
out local information and nearby
attractions.

See What’s Local

Places to Dine
Explore Edinburgh dining and
restaurants in the nearby area.

See What’s on the menu

 
 

https://click.tx.ihg.com/?qs=6691b104c225a7633275ff931ab0ae7e7cc83181b83a861e11fd9cdeeb23d4f48880edc6cfc6fe4e896906eb31f93efc5f5d0ad335b4879b117523691afb3156
https://click.tx.ihg.com/?qs=e93c3f2c806aeb68964f5dd931cfa885868991ae8e6482d45cbdd8572bae3aca979a7e259a630d8254ccf33e9e93ec1e9ac795bb5e31324fc0b59163f4d998ca
https://click.tx.ihg.com/?qs=6691b104c225a763fb3ca5ce533e5fb9b95e2ab775b7dcd32f3acdc1bee7642ff9a604bb81ac81dadca4844489a661282a8fd75eaa5cfd067866bc0ffe5edad0
https://click.tx.ihg.com/?qs=6691b104c225a763d13a1e7da30970285e04c64b478cbc380574f0e2f769813ffd5296950112e0d15da32adc522adb7fbec463018035e244a89460277e03f038
https://click.tx.ihg.com/?qs=6691b104c225a763d13a1e7da30970285e04c64b478cbc380574f0e2f769813ffd5296950112e0d15da32adc522adb7fbec463018035e244a89460277e03f038
https://click.tx.ihg.com/?qs=6691b104c225a7631fa5268719d653ef1aaef758695d85f5e36a4f1b735da8ef653889370afbc98d2e2f519696a12be3fa31014e07ce8676188d4d41497f8b65
https://click.tx.ihg.com/?qs=6691b104c225a7632148deffc2822c49b4d9097218c333744219bb93bb722b2579add3734f7ee8ce01d7d7b9ee5716a8d28eddb1bc4ccccc058c8f1574abf24a


https://click.tx.ihg.com/?qs=e93c3f2c806aeb68bc6992f7058c3e361667ce08046435655f58652fd1628c7926a23d15c25eaf357e97df56d51e4c039c866ca7353c273478d2576723927b2f


Terms and Conditions

This email was sent to nikki@mbrail.org 

You have received this email as a result of your recent transaction with Crowne Plaza  Hotels & Resorts. 

This email is for posting only. Please do not reply. 

Only the reservation as entered into and confirmed by our system will be honored. Any written or printed confirmation that
has been altered may be rejected by the hotel. 

As exchange rates may fluctuate from the time a reservation is made until the time of arrival, the confirmed rate is
guaranteed in the hotel's base currency. Your privacy is extremely important to us. Read our Privacy Statement. 

© 2022 InterContinental Hotels Group, Three Ravinia Drive, Suite 100, Atlanta, Georgia, 30346-2149 USA. 

All rights reserved. Most hotels are independently owned and/or operated.
 

Update Profile Six Continents Hotels, Inc. Three Ravinia Dr. Suite 100 Atlanta, GA, 30346, US

 

®

https://click.tx.ihg.com/?qs=6691b104c225a76399e9922a5ced8d9dbc45c52710dd1da4ff033700c42d8b1d0ed69d488e45e28f9bb2ad07fd25a18b938c707cb6b2abb88588a7f41747ab0c
https://click.tx.ihg.com/?qs=6691b104c225a763025bb4daf70d2621aeac46d9863c02ff5f1491512374f8c95bd7ca4afdf7820bb8dc3cfc9eddebf475944afc3c908cc5d9c596601af0ea20
https://click.tx.ihg.com/profile_center.aspx?qs=55852e742f9a9e0b842c6459bda768139d1694d788d091a393c74d949924faba616dd8f3e6de37b7746d82d730a7430952e192b9a1fc141917af5c8e6dc5f38e95cd726d41a05c8e

